Original Due Date: 12/15/2010 Ticket Number: 020100188
Document Date: 09/02/2010
NRR Received Date: 09/02/2010

From: TACs:
Leslie Terry ME4633

To: kR YELLOW kk
Richard Conatser

For Signature of: Routing:
NRR Mail Room
Boger
Grobe
Leeds
Description:
Semi-Annual Update of Listing of Abnormal Tritium Releases at Nuclear Power
Plants.
Assigned To: Contact:
DIRS BROWN, FREDERICK, D

Special Instructions:

This is a recurring yellow ticket that will be due every December 15th and June
15th through 2015.
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Craver, Patti

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Importance:

Good Morning!

Terry, Leslie

Thursday, September 02, 2010 8:49 AM

Conatser, Richard
Cartwright, William

Yeilow Tickets Related to NRC Buried Piping Action Plan

High

| just wanted to inform you that DCI will be assigning the following ticket to DIRS, specifically Richard

Conatser.
Item Ticket Due Date(s) Office/Division POC Comments
1 Recurring Ticket: December 15" | NRR/DIRS Richard
Update listing of and June 15" Conatser

abnormal tritium
releases at nuclear
power plants
{Milestone is semi-
annual, update may

each year
through 2015.
First due date
December 15,
2010. {If

occur more recurring due

frequently) date fallsona
weekend, the
due date will
then be the

Friday before
the due date.)

Please let me now if you have questions or concerns.
Thank you,

Lestic S. Teny
NRR/DC], Technical Assistant
11555 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852

Mail Stop: O-09H6

Phone: 301-415-1037

Fax: 301-415-2444

BlackBerry: 301-832-4918



YELLOW TICKET TRACKING FORM

FROM: Frederick D. Brown, Director
Division of Inspection and Regional Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

TO: Richard L. Conatser, Heaith Physicist
Health Physics& Human Performance Branch
Division of Inspection and Regional Support
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT/TITLE: SEMI-ANNUAL UPDATE OF LISTING OF ABNORMAL TRITIUM
RELEASES AT NUCLEAR POWER PLANTS.

DOCUMENT DATE: n/a

DIVISIONS ASSIGNED TO: Frederick D. Brown, Director
Division of Inspection and Regional Support

DUE DATE: Every December 15" and June 15" through 2015. (If the recurring due date falls
on the weekend, the due date will then be the Friday before the due date.)

CONTACT: Robert Hardies
ADAMS ACCESSION NUMBER: n/a

REMARKS: Yellow ticket is to semi-annually update the listing of abnormal tritium releases at
nuclear power plants.

SPECIAL
INSTRUCTIONS:  This is a recurring yellow ticket that will be due every December 15" and
June 15" through 2015. The first due date is December 15, 2010.



